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Barrowman, Spencer

From: Ryan Shepherd @SouthYorkshire-CA.gov.uk>
Sent: 09 February 2023 15:35
To: Gate Burton Solar Project
Subject: RE: URGENT: Gate Burton Energy Park Project - Adequacy of Consultation Request

Categories: AoCR

 

Dear Spencer 
  
Thank you for your recent emails regarding the Adequacy of Consultation Request, for the Gate Burton Energy Park 
Project. 
  
Having considered the documentation I can confirm that we have no comments to make. 
  
I trust this is helpful. 
  
Regards 
  
Ryan Shepherd MRTPI CMgr MCMI 
Senior Development Manager - Development & Planning 
  

 
  
T:  
E: @southyorkshire-ca.gov.uk  
www.southyorkshire-ca.gov.uk  
  
South Yorkshire Mayoral Combined Authority Executive  
11 Broad Street West, Sheffield, S1 2BQ 
  
  

    
  
  

From: Gate Burton Solar Project <GateBurtonSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 08 February 2023 14:38 
Cc: Gate Burton Solar Project <GateBurtonSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: URGENT: Gate Burton Energy Park Project - Adequacy of Consultation Request  
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 
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Please find attached to this email, an Adequacy of Consultation Request, for the Gate Burton Energy Park Project, 
which was sent to the Planning Inspectorate by Gate Burton Energy Park Limited on Friday 27 January 2023 and 
forwarded over to yourselves on the 30 January 2023. 

Within the attached document, you will find a link which will allow you to view the Consultation Report and 
Appendices submitted by the Applicant and the deadline by which we will require any Representation on the 
Adequacy of Consultation from your Authority. 

We currently havent received any response from you as of yet. Please can we receive a response at the latest by 13 

February 2023. 

Yours faithfully, 

  
  

 

Spencer Barrowman | Case Officer - National Infrastructure  
The Planning Inspectorate 
Helpline: 0303 444 5000 
Email: GateBurtonSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
  

 

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
  
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services 
  
This communication does not constitute legal advice. 
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate. 
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law. 
  

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be 
accessed by clicking this link. 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, 
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if 
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and 
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has 
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the 
Inspectorate. 

DPC:76616c646f72 
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Confidentiality Notice: This message (including any files attached) is intended solely for the addressee and may 
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you have received this message in error, please reply to the 
sender and send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the 
information contained in this message or in any attachment. 

General Disclaimer: Any views or opinions expressed belong solely to the author and do not necessarily represent 
those of the South Yorkshire Mayoral Combined Authority (SYMCA). In particular, the SYMCA will not accept liability 
for any defamatory statements made by email communications.). To the fullest extent permissible by law, SYMCA 
disclaims responsibility for any loss or damage arising from the unauthorised use of this email or from the 
unauthorised use of its email facilities. No guarantees are offered on the security, content and accuracy of any e- 
mails and files received. Be aware that this e-mail communication may be monitored or intercepted for regulatory, 
quality control, or crime detection purposes unless otherwise prohibited. The content of this email and any 
attachment may be stored for future reference. 

Virus Disclaimer: Although SYMCA has taken reasonable precautions to ensure no viruses are present in this email, 
SYMCA cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage sustained as a result of computer viruses and the 
recipient must ensure that the email (and attachments) are virus free. 




